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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: August 7, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Accept Donation from Sierra Watershed Education Partnerships to Support
Expanding TTUSD Sustainability Practices within the Food Services
Department

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Accept the donation from Sierra Watershed Education Partnerships to support expanding
TTUSD sustainability practices within the Food Services Department.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Sierra Watershed Education Partnerships (SWEP) received a Tahoe Truckee Airport District
grant to support expanding TTUSD sustainability practices within the Food Services department.
These funds are used to purchase reusable cups, trays, utensils, and other tools to reduce school
meal waste district wide.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Sierra Watershed Education Partnerships - $12,173.38

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator, for Todd Rivera, Assistant
Superintendent Chief Business Officer

Attachment: Donation Form



